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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Greg Clark for Dave Whitmer - Agricultural Commissioner 
Agricultural Commissioner 

REPORT BY: Greg Clark, Assistant Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer, 253-4357 

SUBJECT: Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer to present the 2005 Napa County Agricultural Crop Report

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation by Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer of Weights and Measures of the Annual Crop Report for 2005. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In compliance with the provisions of Section 2279 of the California Food and Agriculture Code, a report on the 
agricultural production is prepared and distributed.  The Agriculture Commissioner provides, at the time of the 
distribution of this report, a summary to the Board of Supervisors.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

In compliance with the provisions of Section 2279 of the California Food and Agriculture Code, a report on the 
agricultural production is prepared and distributed.  The Agriculture Commissioner provides, at the time of the 
distribution of this report, a summary to the Board of Supervisors.



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

CEO Recommendation:  Approve

Reviewed By: Andrew Carey
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